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How DLA Buys 
1. Approved CAGE Code & Part Number stated in solicitation 

under item description 

• Manufacturer(s) already approved 

• Approved source(s) for dealers and distributors 

2. Qualified Products/Manufacturers Lists (QPLs/QMLs) –  

• Pre-qualified Large and/or Small Businesses  

3. Source controlled via approved sources –  

• Restricted to pre-approved sources listed on drawing  

4. Fully Competitive –  

• Government has available for use to any manufacturer to 

make items of supply 

• I/A/W Drawings Available (Bidsets/Technical Data Packages) 
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Common Solicitation Types 

• Request for Quotations (RFQs) 

 - Under $150,000 

 - Most common type at DLA  

 - Average award is under $4,000 

 - Most quoted through DIBBS 

 

• Request For Proposals (RFPs) 

 - over $150,000 

 - Proposals may be negotiated 

 - Solicitations must be filled out by hand and  

 returned to DSCC by a specific time and date 

 stated on solicitation 

 



4 

Deliver the right solution on time, every time 

WARFIGHTER FIRST    PEOPLE & CULTURE     STRATEGIC ENGAGEMENT    FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP    PROCESS EXCELLENCE 

4 

DLA Land and Maritime Homepage 
  

http://www.landandmaritime.dla.mil 

Link to HQ Ft. Belvoir, VA 
Small Business Home page 
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DIBBS Home Page (upper part)  
https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/ 

Check Banner - for New items to be found in the Notices section For Vendor Registation - 
must have prior SAM 
Account. 
Registration enables – 
submission of electronic 
quotes for RFQ’s. Also to 
receive solicitation and 
award notifications. 

DIBBS Helpdesk – if you have DIBBS system questions/issues, or if you need clarification 
of FAQ’s – ie “Super User left company, we need account deleted” use Contact Us 

Auto Solicitations have no Master Clauses listed, only referenced – see them here 

FSC List 
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Help – FAQ Topics 

? Welcome 

Frequently Asked Questions 

L? Alternate Offers 

l? Auto-IDPOs 

[? Awards 

l? Bid Type 

[? DIBBS Sessions 

[? DIBBS Training 

l? Drawings and Bidsets 

L? Error Messages 

[? Getting Started and Registration 

[? Help 

L? Miscellaneous 

l? Passwords 

[? Quoting 

L? Solicitations and Searching 

L? Super User and My Account 

[? Surplus 

11,, User IDs and Passwords 

~ 
Registration 
Solicitations 
Tech Data 
Quot ing 

[? Awards 

L? Browser Set-Up 

L? Business Rules 

L? DIBBS Document Retention Policy 

l? Document Viewers 

L? User Guide 

l1J SRVA 

Frequently Asked Questions 0 
GETTING STARTED/REGISTRATION 

1. How do I get started? 

2 . I've registered with the SAM, but I keep getting an error message tha t says, "You are not SAM registered" or "Registra tion in Progress" . 
What should I do? 

3 . I'm completely new to DIBBS. how do I register (REGISTRATION FOR ALL OTHER SUPPLIERS)? 

4. I'd like to be notified when certa in solicitations are posted to DIBBS. Can I set this up during the registration process? 

USER ID/PASSWORD 
5. I am having User ID/ Password Problems. What am I doing wrong? 

DRAWINGS/BIDSETS 
6 . How do I know if the solicita tion has a drawing? 

7 . I'm having trouble downloading the Bid set. What am I doing wrong? 

8. How do I get a copy of a restricted drawing? 

9 . How do I view and/or order drawings? 

SOU CITATIONS/SEARCHING 
10. On the RFO and Submitted Quotes Search Results Pages. there are va rious icons such as a capital red F and a capital SB as well as 

others. What do these icons mean? 

11. Can I fax my quote? 

12 . I can't find a particula r solicitation . What am I doing wrong? 

13. When searching fo r a solicitation , I get a message that the requirement is no longer availa ble on DIBBS. Will I be able to quote this? 
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Help – Contact Us 

Fill out as much of the contact information as possible 

Describe your issue  
– “System won’t let us change our 
email & address” 
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Master Solicitation Document 
 

NOTE: 
EProcurement solicitations will be an Icon that indicates 
it and, generally, solicitation and Award numbers will 
start with “SPE” – generally 

Note: Auto Award 
has the Master 
Solicitation 
Version # listed - 
incase a new one 
comes out during 
contract 

Non-EProcurement 
Automated Master 
Revision 

EProcurement 
Automated Master 
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Identifying Federal Supply Classes 

DLA’s FSC list with corresponding item description 

Think of an FSC as an “area code” of a phone number & 
each FSC having thousands of NSNs in it’s “area code” 
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DIBBS Home Page (lower part) 

Links go to each 
locations home page 

IT Systems, Professional / 
Management Services; 
Enterprise-wide Requirements 

DIBBS Notices such as System Updates 
and Other Opportunities – 
recommended check weekly if not daily 
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DIBBS Registration 

Click here to Register 

Enter your CAGE 
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DIBBS Registration (cont’d) 

Data pulled from SAM 

Super User  - enter name, phone 
number and email 

Your Temporary PIN # will be sent here 

After receiving Temp ID input 
number here 
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DIBBS Registration (cont’d) 

Carefully read & understand 
agreement 

Check “I accept terms box” 
 & 

 “NEXT” 
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DIBBS Registration (cont’d) 

Password Format   · At a minimum your password must be at least 
15 characters long.  
 
  · Your password must contain at least 1 characters from each of 
the following 4 classes listed in the chart below:  
 
    1. English Upper Case Letters: 
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ  
    2. English Lower Case Letters: abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz  
    3. Westernized Arabic Numerals: 0123456789  
    4. Non-alphanumeric ("special characters"): @#$%^&+.=!  
 
  · New password must differ from your last 10 passwords.  
  · New password characters must differ from previous password 
by 4.  
  · New password must have no more than 4 letters in a row, or 4 
numbers in a row. (i.e. 5678, aBcD) .  
  · Passwords are valid for 60 days. 
 
Passwords should be complex, but one you can easily remember. 
For example, Msi5%Y0ld%ni$8! (My Son is 5 years old and is great)  
 
Passwords should not contain personal information such as 
names, telephone numbers, account names, birthdates, or 
dictionary words 

Must select three challenge Questions 
and enter an answer for each; 
 “NEXT” 
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DIBBS Registration (cont’d) 

NOTE: Contract Award, and Other Contract Actions i.e. Modifications will ONLY be sent 
via email to the Primary POC, so verify email address always current 
**Also, think about making Primary email a Distribution List or box that multiple people 
check daily 

Agree / Disagree to use Alternate Dispute Resolution 

Days Quote Valid for – standard 90 days but can change 

Discount terms – standard net 30 days but can change 

Award & Solicitation Notifications – Primary and 
Secondary (Alternate) POCs – Only ONE Primary & 
Alternate POC, no more can be added. 
 

*Notifications are sent ONLY to Primary, unless get 
notification back (undeliverable only) that the e-mails did 
not go through then Notifications sent to Alternate POC 
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DIBBS Registration (cont’d) 

Solicitation Notifications – Primary and Secondary (Alternate) 
POC w/ e-mail address for notification 

Vendor Directed Solicitation Notification  
Instructions: 
This feature allows the Super User to direct email 
notification of new solicitations that match 
selections for FSC, NSN, and Approved 
Manufacturer CAGE in their profile. 
 
Can enter up to 3000 values per category (FSCs, 
NSNs, and/or CAGE’s) separated by commas.  

Specific NSNs 

FSCs - will get 
every open 

solicitation in 
all the loaded 

FSCs (Email 
box overload) 

Approved 
Manufacturer / Cage 
Codes - Distributers 
use this feature a lot 

“NEXT” 
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DIBBS Registration (cont’d) 

Section 7 – Do a complete Review 

Section 8 – Thank you for Registering 
 
Shows your DIBBS Super User ID – always your 
CAGE CODE followed by 01 
 
* Super User can create & assign accounts 02-99 

If everything is correct > “Submit” 
 

If not: “< Prev” - to go back and 
make corrections 
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DIBBS 
  

Login for previously 
registered users 

Hot Links to: 

Manage your Accounts – 
User & Vendor, Your Submitted 
Quotes, SRVA, Market Ready 
Orders 

Home Page:  
– Date password expires 
– Shows if SAM needs updating and provides link to website (yearly update) 
* System will let you quote but you can NOT receive an Award until SAM updated 
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RFQ QUOTE SEARCH 

Estimated value at or below $150,000 

RFPs - estimated value above $150,000 & Offers/Sealed Bids shall be 
submitted in accordance with the instructions in Block 9 of the solicitation 
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SOLICITATION TYPES 

Cover Page: 
• Set-a-side Type  
• Issuing Activity / Contracting Officer 
• Master Solicitation Revision used 
• *(Q’s) Return by date & time 

Section A: 
• General Contract Requirements 
• Quality Provisions / Testing 
• Any available Contract History 

Section B: 
• Item description 
• Drawing / Specification List OR Code & Part 

Number List 
• Contract Delivery lines 
• Packaging / Shipping Data 

Section D: (Q Solicitation) 
• Contains all required solicitation clauses 
• Contractor: Reviews & Fills-in applicable clauses 

 

RFQ RFP 
Section A: Cover Sheet 
• Return by date & time 
• Set-a-side Type  
• Issuing Activity / Contracting Officer 

Cover Page: 
• Same as above 
• Table of Contents w/ # of pages 

Part I: The Schedule 
• Section: A thru H 

Part II: Contract Clauses 
• Section: I 

Part III: - List of Documents, Exhibits & Other 
Attachments 
• Section: J 

Part IV: - Representations & Instructions 
• Section: K thru M 
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DIBBS  ICONS 
Micro Purchase (under $3000) – evaluated by the computer every 
day & can be awarded after 1 day if offer deemed “fair & reasonable” 

Ignore – Legacy icon 
only & will be going 
away, eventually 
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RFQ DATABASE SEARCH 

Wildcard (*) & Min search value 
rules change for each category 

 
 
• NATIONAL STOCK NUMBER (NSN) 
•FEDERAL SUPPLY CLASS (FSC) 
•SOLICITATION NUMBER (SPM) 
•PURCHASE REQUEST (PR) 
•NOMENCLATURE 
•APPROVED PART NUMBER 
•APPROVED OEM CAGE CODE 

) 
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Solicitations - FSC 3040  
Mechanical Power Transmission Equipment - Miscellaneous 
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Solicitation Results - FSC 3040 

Number of open solicitations 

CLICK: a “NSN” link 
for Code & Part 
Number example 

Note: T or U Solicitations –
Automated by the System 

Note: R Solicitations – 
Are  valued over $150,000 

Note: Q Solicitations –
Generated by an Actual Buyer 
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Solicitation – Code and Part Number 

Common Code & Part Number AMSC:  

(Acquisition Method Suffix Code- limited sources): 

B: Source Control 
C: Contracting from Approved Source 
H: Inadequate Data 
T: Qualified Products List (QPL) 

Approved 
Cage Code 

Approved 
Part Number 

Solicitation # 

Company Name 
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Check this 
box before 
submit 

Note:  Checking “Items 
with Bidsets” reduced 
the search list by 64% the 
day this list was pulled 

3040 Solicitations – Tech Docs only 
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3040 Solicitations – Tech Docs only  

Note:  Checking “Items 
with Bidsets” reduced 
the search list by 64% the 
day this list was pulled 

CLICK: a “NSN” link 
for the next screen 
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3040 Solicitations – AMSC code “G” 

AMSC (Acquisition Method 
Suffix Code) “G” – indicates 
the adequacy of the available 
technical data  

List of drawings w/ rev & 
date required to make 
item of supply 

List of Gov’t & Industry 
Spec’s & Standards required 
to make item of supply 

Icon to cFolders to down 
load Tech Docs 
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RFQ Nomenclature Search 

 
 
• NATIONAL STOCK NUMBER (NSN) 
•FEDERAL SUPPLY CLASS (FSC) 
•SOLICITATION NUMBER (SPM) 
•PURCHASE REQUEST (PR) 
•NOMENCLATURE  
•APPROVED PART NUMBER 
•APPROVED OEM CAGE CODE 

 
 

Only solicitations with the word “Bumper” 
in the Nomenclature are listed 

All the “Show Only” 
check boxes can still 
be used with this 
word search 
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Text Search 

Search Key Word, Drawing #, MIL-SPEC, 
email or description 

“Show Only” check 
boxes will not 
work with this 
word search 

At any time 
In the last hour 
In the last day 
In the last week 
In the last month 
In the last year 
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The word “Bumper” appears in 
the item description, but may 
not be the actual nomenclature 

Text Search (cont’d) 
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Conclusion 


